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Question 17:

We understand that the Department wishes to review the Diversity history and utilization for those
specific projects highlighted in the E1/PP Forms. However, the language in Section 4.4.2.7 is
confusing. 5) indicates the record submission is to “...reflect(ing) the record of compliance with DBE
requirements in their contracts for the past five (5) years.” Then stating “The projects listed on Form
DBE shall be the most recent of the projects listed on Form E-1 and Form PP.”

We read this as the DBE history and utilization for each required firm is to be submitted for all projects
in the past five (5) years together with the history and utilization for the projects presented in each Form
E1 and Form PP and if one of those projects utilized MWBE Diversity goals (per the response to question
14) this MBE or WBE record is also to be submitted.

Further, there is ambiguity in the following sentence: “The projects listed on Form DBE shall be the most
recent of the projects listed on Form E-1 and Form PP.” If a project submitted is older than five (5)
years, is the Department saying that the DBE (or corresponding MWBE) record does not have to be
submitted? Yes

What is the qualifier for “most recent”?

Does the Department not want the record for each project submitted in addition to the five (5) year firm
performance record?

Answer: See Addendum 4.

Question 18:

Addendum 3 modified multiple due dates in the procurement schedule of this project. With the delay of
the contract award by 1 month (2/1/2020 to 3/1/2020), will 1 month be added to the completion date
of August 2022 in section 5.0 of Appendix A (page A-7)?

Answer: No



Question 19:

There seems to be some conflicting information from the DBE form and the QA responses:

Are we to submit all projects within the last 5 years that had DBE requirements (including all projects
listed on the E1 forms) or only the projects listed on the E1 forms?

Answer: See Addendum 4.

Question 20:

Form DBE States: Provide the information requested below for all federally funded projects completed
within the most recent 5 years where the firm was the prime contractor or prime consultant. Projects
listed on Form DBE shall be the most recent of the projects listed on Form E-1 and Form PP.

Question: Projects to be included on Form E-1 might be older than 5 years, but completed within the
past 15 years.
Should we still list them on Form DBE?

Question: As the lead designer, we might include projects from our design subconsultant. If we choose
to do that, do we need to include form DBE for those projects completed by a design subconsultant?

Answer: See Addendum 4.

Question 21:

REF: RFQ, Appendix C, Form DBE, Table 4:

Question: For Table 4 on Form DBE, are we correct to assume the Department want the firms
to list only the projects that have been completed (not ongoing) within the past five years,
choosing only from the five projects listed on the Form E-1 and Form PP, and not from the
firm’s entire backlog of work completed in the last five years?

Answer: See Addendum 4.



Question 22:

REF: NYSDOT’s Questions and Answers, Question No. 15, Part 3: The question and response
for Question No. 15 were as follows:

"3. What if the past projects to be listed on FORM DBE did not require submission of “Utilization
Reports”? Such as other Agency or Owner Sponsored Projects. How do we report these?"
Answer from the Department: "3. Both the DBE program and the NYS M/WBE program require
Utilization Reports. As stated in our response to No. 2, other Agencies have similar forms under
different names that can be used. "

While this is certainly true for instances where the firm holds the prime contract with the
owner/agency, it is not true when the firm is a subconsultant to the prime contract holder. For
example, if a designer or Cl firm was a subcontractor to a contractor and they (the designer or
Cl firm) subcontracted a portion of their work scope to a DBE, they would not have been
directly required to fill out Utilization Reports.

Question: In the scenario described above where the firm was a subcontractor on a contract,
and did not hold the prime contract (and therefore was not required to fill out utilization
reports), would a certified letter that states the project goal and the achieved utilization suffice
as satisfactorily answering the question?

Answer: See Addendum 4.



